
In re: 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 

BEFORE THE SECRETARY OF AGRJCULTURE 

Monty Witt, 

Respondent 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

P&S Docket No. /~ - 0051 

Complaint 

There is reason to believe that the respondent named herein has willfully violated the 

Packers & Stockyards Act, 1921, as amended and supplemented (7 U.S.C. § 181 et seq.) and the 

regulations promulgated thereunder by the Secretary of Agriculture (9 C. F. R. § 20 I. I et seq.) 

and, therefore, this complaint is issued alleging the following: 

I. 

(a) Monty Witt, referred to herein as the respondent, is an individual with a mailing address 

ofP.O. Box 591, Falls City, NE 68355. 

(b) Respondent is, and at all times material herein was: 

(I) Engaged in the business of a dealer buying and selling livestock in commerce and 

as a market agency buying livestock in commerce on a commission basis; and 

(2) Registered with the Secretary of Agriculture as a livestock dealer to buy and sell 

livestock in commerce and, since May 18, 2011, also registered with the Secretary of Agriculture 

as a market agency to buy livestock in commerce on a commission basis. 

II. 

Respondent, on or about the dates and in the transactions set forth in Attachment A and 

incorporated herein by reference, involving approximately 6 I 1 head of livestock, between 

January 18,2010 and February 15,2011, purchased livestock at Tina Stockyards, LLC and Lolli 
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Brothers Livestock Market, Inc. and failed to provide buyers T &M Cattle, Inc. and Curran Cattle 

Co., on whose behalf respondent was procuring the livestock, with a true or accurate written 

account of the purchases. Specifically, in each of these transactions, respondent colluded with 

the market bookkeepers to create auction market invoices that marked-up the price of livestock 

that he purchased. As a result, the buyers, on whose behalf respondent was procuring the 

livestock, paid a higher price for the livestock than what the respondent bid in the ring. The 

markets gave the respondent a check for the difference between the original price and the 

marked-up price. In total during this time period, respondent collected approximate! y $14,4 77 in 

profit as a result of the false auction market invoices. 

III. 

Respondent, in connection with his operations subject to the Act, failed to keep and 

maintain accounts, records, and memoranda that fully and correctly disclosed all transactions 

involved in his business as a dealer, including, but not limited to, purchase invoices which 

completely and accurately reflect the true nature of the transactions as required by section 40 I of 

the Act (7 U.S.C. § 221) and as more fully specified in section 203.4 ofthe regulations (9 C.F.R. 

§ 203.4). 

IV. 

By reason of the facts alleged in paragraph II herein, respondent willfully violated section 

312(a) of the Act (7 U.S. C. § 213(a)). 

By reason of the facts alleged in paragraph III herein, respondent willfully violated 

section 401 ofthe Act (7 U.S.C. § 221) and section 203.4 of the regulations (9 C.F.R. § 203.4). 
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WHEREFORE, it is hereby ordered that for the purpose of determining whether the 

respondent has in fact wi !I fully violated the Act and regulations issued thereunder, this complaint 

shall be served upon the respondent. The respondent shall have twenty (20) days following 

receipt of this complaint to file an answer with the Hearing Clerk, Room 1031 - South Building, 

United States Department of Agriculture, 1400 Independence Ave., S.W., Washington, D.C. 

20250-9200, in accordance with the Rules of Practice governing the proceedings under the Act 

(7 C.F .R. § 1.130 et seq.). Allegations not answered shall be deemed admitted for the purpose of 

this proceeding. Failure to file an answer will constitute an admission of all the material 

allegations in this complaint and a waiver of hearing. 

The Grain Inspection, Packers and Stockyards Administration requests: 

(1) That unless the respondent fails to file an answer within the time allowed, or files 

an answer admitting all the material allegations of this complaint, this proceeding be set for oral 

hearing in accordance with the Rules of Practice; and 

(2) That an order be issued requiring the respondent to cease and desist from the 

violations of the Act and the regulations found to exist, suspending respondent as a registrant 

under the Act for a specified period of time, and assessing ci vii penalties against the respondents 

in accordance with the Act and as warranted by the facts and circumstances of this case. 

Done at Washington, D.C. 

this _2£;-~ay of alobc?f.20 12 
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Lauren C. Axley 
Attorney for the Complainant 
OGC- Marketing, Regulatory, and Food Safety Programs Division 
U.S. Department of Agriculture 
Room 2319, South Building 
1400 Independence Ave., S.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20250-1400 
Telephone: (202) 720-5143 
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lothe m,"I(·I.IJ"on ••ch burt• n~er ., 
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OJ/01/10 

Ol/01/10 

Ol/Ol/10 

OJIOUto 
OJ/OVlO 

03/0VlO 
OJ)Ol/10 

03/0l/10 
OlJOl/10 
OlJOl/10 

Ol/01110 
f<,' 

0)/~/10 

0)/'1.'9/10 

01/~/10 

03/'n/10 
01/2'9/lC 
Ol/29/10 
03/29/10 
Ol/29/10 
Ol/29/10 
Ol/29/10 

Olo/~/10 

Od/OS/10 
04/M/10 
04/0":1/10 

04/0S/10 
G&/01;,/)0 

04/0>/10 

1911 Ttt~.a St«lrr•rtb.. LtC 

!971 r~n.a: StO<~llu!s. u.c 

1978 r.ma StotlrvJt~, I.LC 

3'.:171 Tin.t ~tO(t-y.,rcfl.. I.L( 

1971 T:n_. S~ot:q..trd1-, LL.C 

1?73 Tin.- Stotkr'lrdS., U( 

]~71 T,n.,. S:oc:"yan:h. llC 

3979 

391'9 

3979 
3979 

•S61 
4S.Sl 

TinJ 'it~rds.UC 

nn~t StO(kyatd\, Lt( 

Tina Stotlo;y.ard$. Ll( 

r:~t~~ s-toc~•,d~o.l~~ 

4551 Ton.ll Stoctyard1o,. ll(. 

4561 nn• Sto(k'l'~rd~.LLC 
4561 1'~ Sto(~:arl:h, U.C 

4S6l T·~ Stoc:lly;~rds. LLC 

4561 Tin. Stoc:~ard.s, Ll( 

•SfH nn..a Stoc~ards,llC 
45-61 Tin.\ Sloc\yo)rcts,. LLC 

4S61 Tt~ Sto(icy*rd\. llC 
4561 nn• Slodcy•td). U.C 

41:;.l 

471.! 
4?H 
4]).1 

473) 

41)3 

•7H 
473] 

Tina StO<I{vards.., llt 

len.-. SIOCiryo)rd'i., ll( 
r,,..~SttX~_.td1..LL( 

nn• 5IO(icylfd:~ lLl 

Tin.a Stotl(vards. uc 

T,,_, Stoclqoo~~lds., l..l( 

r: ... ~ StO(k'-t•rd~. Ll( 

TofU Stotlty.;tfdt..l~ 

04-/0S/10 47).i 1,,.,, ~(Otttvo~rds. ll,,( 
06/05/10 47l-e. f•l\.1 ~fCtCic)o.;rd\, ll.C 

04/0S/10 47 joel fin., ~tod..-yftds. l\.( 
04/0'S/10 41lA f;MSt:xq..,t(h.ll( 

1 SUF 8k 

1S- .l SClfWf 

gs. l SClFWf. 

95· 1 SCU·Ml 
9S- 2 SO.FMJ; 

~- 1 SCLF CJ.IAA 
iS 1 StlFG~l" 

Sllal(lfAI,-u 

9S-1 2 H(Lf (HAJ( 

CJS-1 _: 1-'C.lF CHA.X 

9'S·l 6 t-ICLF-IUD 

~-1 3 HUH•\X 
-AI.""""i:J",•yc, 

TOTAl,~. 

9~-6 • 5ClF' M.11 
~S- 7 ) BCLF 8l!< 
9S-6 l SWMX 
9$-7 l Sti.F BLt~; 

CJS-7 1 BClf BU: 
9S-7 t 8Cl.F Ytli. 

9S·6 1 SCLF GRAY 

9S-7 1 BClf 6WF 
9H 

95-6 1 BCLF 8U:' 

or;s.-6 t ecv Bll( 
9$-5 1 OCL> B:Wf 

l}!j-.6 1 !KLF 8Wf 
9S-6 3 BC.Lf.-IIJHI: 

9Ht 1 SCLf (t-11\X 

,SIIaT(IfAI.-u 

9S 1 e:n; &l.k 

9S- 2 SCLf Bl)( 

95· l SClf 8Lk 
gs,. 1 acv au: 

2.w .,10 st~.oo 

49 1.070 $114.~0 

52 SlO SlOS..SO 

2:4~ 'HO SlOlOO 

lS2 1.005 SlOO SO 

94 &45 Slt•U~ 

293 455 StOI 50 

·~· 

100 LOSS S9~SO 

151 1.095 

121 l.I'JS 
2$5 UJS 
,,'~ 

7S 
m 

'"" 192 

2$9 

170 
290 
l06 

309 

~ 

5105.75 
1.400 5!.2 7S 

2.04!0 $101 50 

6lS S?SOC 

•.•zo Stoooo 
90$ S7~.oo 

625 5103.00 
190 581.00 

m 
m 

''" 'iGO 

Sl0'9.00 

S103.SO 
SlOE: SO 
Slll-~0 

S<A<>.50 

Sl.Ll~lS 

SS5US 

SSls..50 

Sl.OlO.Ol 

Ol/01/10 197.2 n.t Cit\1«-.lnc. 

OlJOl/10 l'!J72 TM Uttlt. Inc. !JS.J 1 S.C.Lf MX 
TOTAL FOO IIUYtA~l(liCIC[T Z$)_1_ 

Cl/131110 1967 TM C-1u~. l1't< gs,.2 3 SCLF- WF 
TOTAl fOR. 6UYE:R ags..z {TICXU 252)_l_ 

03/01/10 3974 lr-.4 Clttl~.lnt. 9$-S 1 SClf WF 
TOTAl~ 8UYf:fldJ.-5 (TOET )4&)_1_ 

OJ/OVlO 1974 TM Uttle. lflc. 9S..S 1 SC.lr MX 
Ol/01/10 !974 TM C..ttlt. In~ 95·5 l snr. M.1l 

TOTAL FOR 8UYfJt 1'9~S [TtCKO' l4S) -,-

CJ/01110 197] !M Uuie, In<.. ~ 1 S(li CHA. 

Ol/01/10 l!J7l TM CmJe. Inc:. 95,-4 t KJ.f CHA. 
TOTAL FOR. IUvtR ftS.-4 (TICJ(Ef UJj -~-

" ·.·~·~· 

J97S 
l97S 

!975 
397S 

T'M Utt:.l~. ln<. 9~-6 2 Hffl. CHAR 

TM C..t::lf, Inc. 9!,..6 2 Hf:.'l' C~AA 

tl.-1 Co~nle-. nc. 9S-6 i Hfft P.t.D 

'nlr.1C..nle. !nc 9S-6 l Hf:R.MtX 

fM~n~.lnt. 

TM C.n!4',1nc 

suaJ<JTA( .. £L.;.Zc ' 
TOTAl~ 

9S-6 a KlfMX 
95-6 2 'SClF8ll( 

4S74 TM C..Uir, Inc;, 'JS.(> J SClf MX: 

4574 rM C~ttl.-.lr"t. 

4574 TM (,.1nle,lr:c. 

4574 1M can~.'""<-
4574 fM c.mSc!, lrct. 

4S?4. TM canl«".lroc. 

TMC..n ... I,..IC. 

9S-6 l S.O.F 8Lit 
9S-6 7 BClf BU' 
9S-ti 1 etLJ: nu 
')S-6 1 SCJ.F GRAY 
9~-6 1 KLfBWf ,.,. 

fM CJn~. lrtc 95-6 1 ec;.J" Sl~ 
4151 

4757 .,, 
TM C.ttl~. '"' 9S-6 1 BCLF Buc. 
TM C.nl«. Int. S$-4 1 &CU: BWf 
TM ~n·e..ln< 9S-6 1 8Clf 8WF 

1M C..tt'tf. Ire 95-6 l IW Ml( 

m 
ll9 
lSl 
ISO 
241 
l!6 

1.6f:l,~ 

S10 
-.;ii5 

S9t.OO ~-~~J 

4757 

47S7 TM CJttlt, In«: 9S-6 1 5CU: Cw..>: 
!UilTOTiol.-u " 

ll 

" 19 ,. 
liS SUI SO 
760 SHOOO 

l !40 SB1 SO 

41S St2?W 

-C7SS TM C•t:!c. !l"t. 
475S lM C-attle, Inc. 

47SS ~ C..n!e. me 
SS29 U I I 04/0S/10 >1755 '!11.1 Un~. !nc. 

9S-A 1 BClF eu:. 
9S-t z scu· e.u 
9S--4- J ~ClF·8U 

9S-_._ 1 ecneL" 

l~ 610 

~ 
l52~ 

1.070 
244 SlO 

-sro-
14) SlC 

245 l.OOS 

~ 
.l9J 84S SUB.J~ 

291 1.;: Sll8.7S •. ~~' I 

100 

151 

m 
2!-S 

' ',' ~· ,.,' 

7S 

1U 

11><) 
192 
259 

"" 290 
306 

309 

U9 
1H 
ISA ,., 
Jl& 

ll 
16 
u 

" 

~; 

!.98.SO 
S98.7S 

SJOZ SO 

Ull!'l 
1,095 

U9S 
I.SlS 

. 4,!10 . 
~ 

SUlO so ~~·~~·~ I 

2.61S 5107.75 
1.400 s~ 75 
.l.02D SIOJ.SO 
.,~ 51f.JJO 

4,4l0 St02.00 
90S sn.oo 
ti2.S SlOS.OO 
790 

5" 
505 

sss .,., 
l...S 

$104"' 
$114 so 

!>9] oo :...::·::! I SIC 

~ 

;ss suo so 
760 SBl'OO 

1100 S1no;o 
-HS Sl29SU 

!.SOl .<!.l 

Sl.OOLlO 
S1.S.21 1M) 

S.SP"-3 

SlOO 
5200 
SHJO 
SlOO 

$,1.10 

SIS,20 

Sl2!0 
suo 

r~tt<ve:l <he<:io. for m1rit'-vp 
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OA(QS/10 

04/0S/10 
04/0S/10 

04/05/10 
04/0S/10 
04/0S/10 

04105/10 

04/05/10 
04/0SjtO 
04/0S/10 

04/05/10 

Od/05/10 

0'/0S/10 
04/05110 
04/05110 

04/05/10 
M/OS/10 

04/12/10 
04/U/10 
04/UilO 
Ot./12110 

04/12110 
04/12110 
04/!UlO 
04/12/10 

04/U/10 

04/12/10 
04/12/10 

04/ll/10 

04/12/10 

04/12/10 

04/12/10 

04/ll/10 

0011/10 

04/12/10 

04/12/10 
04/12/10 
04/12/10 
04/12/10 
04/l2Jl0 
04/12/10 
04/12/10 
04/12/10 
04/11./10 
04/12}10 

473A 

47J,4 

4734 

4710 

<734 .,,. .,,.. 
47~ .,,.. 
.,.)AI 

4735 

47!S 

4715 

4735 
47)5 

ans 
47)5 

i1no1 Stocky1rds, U.C 

111'\J Stockyirds, LLC 

li111 SUKiryJfd\, llC 

nn~ Stoekyat~ llC 
Tin~ Slodcyuds, LL( 

T1na StO(Icy~rds, LLC 

n.., .. Stortv.-ds. llC 
r.,,a Stoclryard\. llC 

nn. Stoc.tyv~ LLC 

rtMo~ Stocl(y.trch.llC 

rtno~ Sto(kyatds. llC 

lil"'i Stockyll;ds, llC 

TII".a Stoc.kyardt, LLC 

r;,. Stockyards, LLC 

n,, Stockya~ds.. UC 

linil Stockyatds, LLC 

4801 T:n,a 51.0(ky¥ds.. LLC 

4801 r,~ Stockyardt,.LLC. 

4101 T,,il Stoctylrck. LlC 

4801 Tina Stodr:yl~d1. i.l.C 
4101 Tif\.1 Stockyud~ LLC 

4801 Tll"'il Stockyards. LLC 
4801 Tirtl S1o(ty;ards. LLC 

4801 Tin;a StO<Iryo~rds. UC 
4101 T1na StOCkyvds, LLC 

4101 Tini Stoclcyard~ LLC 

4802 lina StO(kyirds.. L\..C 
4802 r,,,. Stocky)rd1o, LLC 

4802 TII'\l Stockyards. LLC 

4!.02 r;,,. Stoc:~r:y•rds.. uc 
o\1802 Tin.- Stodryard,, lLC 

4102 n~ Stoc~•rds. L~~. 

4803 Tino~ Slotk-iaJ"ds. LlC 

4801 TitU Stoctyards.. LLC 

4803 T1N1 Stockyard1, U.C 

4803 Tm;a Stockyard,. LlC 

U03 Tln;a Stotirw'llfd$.LLC 

4603 Tm• Stoclcyards.. LLC 

4803 Ton;a S:::ockyard1, llC 

4803 Tma Stocl(v•rds. LLC 

4803 Tin11 StotkV;ardt. LLC 

4803 T,nil' Stoc!rraldS.llC 

4803 Tin.- S:odcyardt. LLC 

4803 Tinil S~odeyards..lLC 

gs,. 1 S<lf8U 

95· 2 SO.F MX 

95- S SCLF 8LK 
gs. 4 6CU BU. 

gs- 2 SC.lJ 8LK 

95- 6 6CLF BlK 
95- 2 SCH BUt 
'9S- 3 S(lf BLIC 
~> 1 stl..FBLK 
95- 1 5CU. BUC 

5UIITQIA(~ ~· 
9S·l l scu::: BLK 

95-1 l &elF RED 
95-1 2 BCLF8lf( 

9S·I 1 SClF CHAR 

'5·1 1 8Q.f 6U 
95·1 4 8C1.F MX 

95·1 l 8CLF BUt 

SUI'IUTAI.ll 
TOTAl~ 

1 5ClFY[ll 
95-2 1 BC\F SWF 
~-3 2 HClF CHAR 

~3 4 !ClFWF 

95-l l BCLF Sllc 
'JS-3 1 'SCLFMX 

95-3 1 saF&K 
95-3 2 SCU Bl.J( 

95·3 S BClF MX 

9S-3 2 80.F AWF 

summu.lil 

95--12 3 SCLF (tolAR 

9S·l.Z 9 SCLF GIAA 

95-U 1 SCU REi> 

95·12 3 5CLF MX 

95-12 2 5CLF AED 

9S·ll 1 SCtF euc 
'iS-12 1 IClF MJ( 

SU810'1AI.lil 

95·5 
95-S 

9S·S 

9SS 
9S·S. 
g;.s 
95-S 

9S·S 
~5-S 

,;.s 
9S·S 

•s-s 

BCLf eu; 
8CLF Slk 

l 8CLFSLII. 

l StlF CHAR 
4 BCH BWF 
4 BCLfWF 

3 SCLf WHIT 

1 8Cli= RWF 

8CtfRED 
S(lf BLK. 
BClfMX 

l BClF CHAA 

" 71 

.,, 
715 

2,130 SUA 25 
1,560 S1HSO 

~S S1l~.SO 

1.415 Sl33 so 
no SB2.50 

1.300 $!.33.00 
),., $116.00 

SS7S.81 
$916.00 

$2.15953 

Sl.OS160 
$1.029.53 

53..104 B 
$1.099.75 

$1.714J.OO 

S4Sl.40 

10> 

liS 
141 

179 
m 
270 
291 
m ~! ' ~~~1!'·00 ~ .. :~:·:.: J 

17 ,. 
" 31 ., ,., 

soo 
450 

•1o . ., .,, 
1.195 

Sl2l.SO 
SllO.SO 

5116.00 
5128.50 
$125.00 

S103.50 

'"' 5U9.00 .• :::·::I 

110 
132 

liS 115 

211 1,12S $131.00 
360 420 S1J2.SO 
369 160 SU4J SO 

J.86 405 s:n.so 
190 785 SBl SO 
442 2.010 $1.1000 

.U) .. :. SU4.SO ·M=.:·;.)O I 

183 ;..635 $U1.SO 

117 5.070 $118.00 
120 ~; Sl.OS.OO 
3!1 l.HS 5126.75 

182 U.SO SU2.SO 
41S 510 Sll 7.SO 

A36 U.:~.,• ~~J:OO c; J!-4.=.::~ I 

27 

l3 

&l 
117 
l57 
1S8 

160 
112 , .. ... 
431 

417 

SlS 5110.50 
445 Sl0'9.00 

S3S 510900 
SlS Slog.so 

2.105 SU200 
2.025 Sl09.SO 

1,650 $106.75 

575 $107.25 

545 $102.50 
1.~ss stoa.oo 
1.030 5111.00 

SAS Si-01.50 

$58S 83 

52.58160 
$2.217 l8 

51.761.3! 
5616.69 

$5~.63 

SU.4740 
51.1•H30 

5553.11 

04/0S/10 
04/05/10 

04/05/10 
04/0S/10 

04/05/10 
04/05/10 
04/05/W 
04/05/10 

04{0S/IO 

O<o/OS/10 
,~, "<-

47$$ 

4755 

TM~tt~lr.<.. 

TMCittM,Inc. 

95-4 1 SClf 8l.K 
95-4 2 BClF MJ(' 

47SS TN1 Clrtt.,lnc.. 95-4 5 BCLF eu:; 
4755 TM Cntle. Inc.. 95-4 4 BCL.F BlK 

4755 TM cattle. In(. 9S-4 2 B(Lf 8Lk 

47SS TM Cltt~ Inc. 95~ 6 BCLF EJl.K 

47SS Th4 C..n.le,ln<. 95-0 2 SO.F IlK 
47$$ TM Clitt!e,lnc. 9S..A 3 5Clf 8lK 
475$ TM Col ttl~. Inc, 9$-4 l SClF BLK 

4755 TM Otttf. Inc.. 95-4 1 5Clf 8lK 

47M 
4756 

4756 
4756 
4756 

4756 

&750 
~ 

,- ,.,~ ,:'"fsu•tol~~.':";:;>.::.;· 

TM~tUt.lnc.. 

TMC.Ut~,lnc.. 

TMC.utle.lnt.. 
TMGittie,ll"'(;. 

TMOttle,lnc.. 

9~5 1. SC1.F BLK 

9S-S 1 SClF RfD 
95-S 2 SCLf BU: 

95-S 1 5C1J CHAR 

9S.S l SCLF M.K 

TM C..llie. ~~ 95-5 4 BCLF MX 

TM Ott1e. Inc.. 9S-'So 1 BClF 8lX 
-~ SUortO!'ALll 

TMCittle,lnc. 

TMCntt..lnc. 
TMCI(lle.,."nc.. 

fOTAL~ 

'95.3 1 SClf Yfll 
95·1 1 scu: aw~= 
95-3 l S(lf CHAR 

4880 TM Ottlf'. lro(, 
4880 TM C.mk!. tnc. 
4180 TM CltUe. Int. 

4880 TM Clttie. Inc 

4180 ™ om... 1m:. 

95-) 4 BCLF- WF 

95-3 1 BCLF Bll( 

95-3 1 SCLF MX 
95~ l 1 SCLF llX 

')S-.3 l SC1.F BL.K 
4880 TM C..ttie, lr..c. 95-) > BCLF MX 

4810 TM C.nlt. Inc.. 95·3 2 BC\.F RWF 

4874 .. ,. 
4874 

4874 

,,'C' , ·-$1U8f()'f~ 

TMC.ut&f".lr.t. 

TMCitt'-,lr.c. 

95-12 l SClF CKAR 
'!JS.).l 9 SCU: QiAX 

1M C~nle. In(.. 9S·ll 1 SC\f REO 

TM Ottlt. I!"IC. 9~ U 3 SC.LF MX 

TM C.lt\ll!. Inc 95·12 l SClf RtO 

TM CJinle. !nc.. 9$,-U 1 SClf Bl.k 
TM c..ttle.lnc. 9S-U 1 SCV M.C 

"-~~~ 
TMC.Ittie.lnc. 
TM Clnlt. Inc. 

TMCittl~t.ll"lc. 

BCLF sue 
8Cl1 B\.K 

1 BO.F ai..K 

04!12/lQ 4883 1M c:Jttl•. Inc. 

95-S 
95-S 
95-S 
95-S 
95-S 

1 SCLf CHAR 

04/ll/10 4883 TM c:Jn!e. Inc. 

04/12/10 4113 TM Cltt!e, lroc 
D4nl/10 4883 TM C.lttNt. Inc.. 
"04/12/10 4883 TM ClttiP..tnc 

Ol/12/10 4883 TM C:..nl•. lr.c. 
04/12/10 4883 TM C.mle. 1nc 
04/12/10 488.3 TM Clttle. Int. 
04/1U10 4883 TM QTtle. ~~ 

·~· 95·5 
95~5 

!IS-S 

9S·S 
9S·S 

'15·5 

4 BCV' BWF 

4. 8Cl1WF 
l ;QfWHIT 

1 BCLFRWF 

1 BCLFRW 

2 SCLF BIJ( 

acu MX 
1 BCLF CHA.X 

42.5 5137.50 

72S 5111.00 
z_no SLM-25 
1,%0 sus.so 

7'95 SBl.SO 
.t47S $11~50 

830 5134.50 

l300 5115.00 
190 s11a.oo 

SSIA.l8 

S1.000.SO 

Sl,902.U 
$2,1\3.80 

$1,045,&3 

S3.3.>) 5-l 
Sl,llS.lS 

Sl,JSS.OO 

S460.20 

71 

102 
115 

1•t 
179 

25~ 

270 

191 ,., 
~s _ suz.o,:o"': .... :;:~'"'"'I 

17 

" 2B 

l1 
91 ,., 
210 

500 
<SO 
910 
455 
<SS 

!.!9S 

50S 

~ 
~ 

12.0 410 
1.32 375 

liS 785 

5133.$0 

SllO.SO 

5126..00 
sua. so 
5135.00 

Slll.SO 

m• 0<]_ .:::::; I 

lU l. 723 $1.3-J,.OQ 

Jw a;zo su~ so 
369 360 Hl2 SO 

1&6 4QS S U6.SO 
390 7SS $136 so 
.u2 2.000 Slll 00 

..:3 .;:: Sl ~?:SO '•·-~:-:: l 

183 1.&35 5UO.SO 
117 S,07Q SUl 00 

~20 S6S 510&.00 
311 1.1lS Sll9.7S 

liU 1.150 

415 S80 

4J.6 510 

27 

" Sl 
ll7 

lSl 
I~ 

166 

Ill ... ... 
•ll 
431 

---u;iU·· 

535 SHl.SO 
485 Slll.OO 

535 Sll LOO 
SlS S1U.SO 

2.305 511400 
2.025 Sltl SO 
1.650 Sl08.7S 

575 $109.25 
S-45 SlMSO 

l.l>S 5110.00 
1..030 s 111.00 

S4S $103.~ 

$60U8 
5538.35 

$593.85 

SS96.S3 
$2.627 70 
Sl.2S7.U 
Sl.7!4.l8 

$628.19 

SS69.Sl 
51.270.50 

51.163-90 
5564.08 

Sl.OO 
$2.00 

!.2.00 

52.00 
5l.CIO 

!>.l.OO 
5200 

S2.00 
Sl.OO 
52.00 
$2.00 

5100 
$2.00 

SI.OO 
52.00 

5200 
$2.00 

SI.OO 
sz.oo 

514.50 
S42.60 
Sll.20 
515.90 
549.50 

516.ti0 
$26.00 

$7.80 

510.70 
59.70 

$10.70 

510.70 

$.46.10 
54050 
sn.oo 
su.so 
$10.90 
523.10 

S2:0.6o0 
$10.90 

rec'l!fWd cht-d for rnar\-up 
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nA./12110 4104 r.n.a Stoc~ards, \.lC 

04/ll/10 "''CM nn. Stoclcy3tcb., LLC 
04/11/10 4804 TIN StOCI(yarch;, LLC 

04/ll/10 48f)l Tina StockyatdS, LLC 

04{lll10 48Gt Ti~ Stoclty~n:h •• lLC 

OA/12/10 4604 Ttn. Stoc.lcy.ud,, LLC 

04/1U10 4804 Tina StOCI(yltdt. LLC 

04/12/10 4804 Ttn.oJ Stoclty~rds. L'-C 
04/12/10 4!04 lin.t Suxlo:yoardt.UC 

Q.i/U/10 4804 lin• Stockyardi,. U .. C 
04/12/10 cao. T,, Stoclq>-.udi., ll.C 

04/ll/10 A804 TiM~ Sto<l(ylcds.LLC 
. ., .. ~-

04/lll10 4805 r.,.., Stoeltymtt, uc 
04/12/10 4&0$ r~na Scock:y~rd5.,LLC 

OIJ./12/10 •sos Ttn.ot Stocky.ltdt. LLC 

04/12/10 4iOS nr\1 Stocky.trd~. LLC 

Ql./12/10 430S Tin. s,ocky.ard~. LlC 

04/ll/10 480S Tino1 Stockyards. LlC 

09/ll/10 

09/13/10 

09/ll/10 
0'9/13/10 
0'9/13/10 

09/13/10 

09/13!10 
09/13/10 
09/13/10 
09/13/10 
0'3/ll/10 

119/1.3/10 
09/13/10 

09/13/10 

09/13/10 

09/13/10 

09/13/10 

7226 

7226 
7.Z26 
7:2l6 ,,. 

722' 
7217 

1221 
7U7 

72l7 
72Z7 

722!1 

7228 
1228 

722B 
7228 
7UO 

T1na Stori:ya1dS, LLC 

TiM Stoclcy.Jrdl,. llC 

Tin.a Stocltnrds, LLC 

Tln.a Scoc.i:y~rds,LLC 
T~ Slockv;irds,llC. 

TiN~ Stot~rds, llC 
Tln.a Stodrv2rds. LtC 

Ttn.aS(oc:lcyatdi., ll.C. 

Tin"Stoc'<v~rd\.U.C 

TI~V Stoclty.lrds. LLC 

T"!ni Stoc~f<h, LLC 

lin& Sto~Ollrcb. UC 
T•n.aSto~ards.LLC 

Tii"\IStOC~Y3'rdS.lLC 

n~ Stoc:l(ya,<H. li.C 
Tln.a Stockvardi. LLC 

tina SUKkvatd%_. LLC. 

09!13/10 7229 TI~Stock"V3td1.lLC 

09/13/10 7229 nna Stoc~ards. Ll( 

09/13/10 7229 ljrq $toc:Xyards. lLC 

09/13/10 7U9 TiN Stoclry3rds.. LlC 

00/13/10 722'9 Tina Slockyo~rds.. LlC 

09/ll/10 7129 T>na Stockyards. Ll( 

09/H/10 72Z9 Ttn.a Stockyo:m!s. i.LC 

9S·l 1 BCLF 8I..J( 

95..& 4 ltlf BLK 

95-4 S 8Qf MX 

9S"" 1 scu~ RWF 

95-4 l I!:Clf MX 

9§..4 2 6Cl.F BlK 
9S·o4 l 8Clf BLK 

9S-4 1 BCLF RED 
gs... 2 snr eu 
9S..t ] BCLF C.HA.X 

9>4 2 BCLF MX: 

95... 1 ec.u: su 
SlmQTAL:z;- ,, :' . . 

9S·24 Z SCtF CHAR 
95·24 1 SClF CHAR 
95-24 4 SCtF BlC: 

'3S·24 • SClFMl 
95·24 J SCU· MX 

9S..24 4 ~(lF I!UC 

SUI10TAi..u­
TOTALICi1 

,5·1 11 HC.LF·SPOT 

JS·l J HCLF SPOT 

95·1 3 HClF MX 

9S-1 1 HCLF GRAY 
95·1 1 HCLF Blk 
09-1 l HCLF SPOT 

SUUOTAL~ 

9S- 6 SClF- SPOT 
9S...2 1 SCL!"CHA.X 

09· 2 SClf SPOT 

9S· 1 S<.LFHOU 

9S- 1 BClf Sl~ 

95· 1 S.C.t.Fsu: 
SUUOTAL -u' 

9$· 7 8 SCLF MX 

lb-7 l BCLF CHAq 
95·8 7 SCLF BLJt 
95·7 1 Scv: ROAN 

95•7 1 IKl.F &Wf 

95· 7 1. 6C.lJ &WF 
SUMOfAL__,-

9S·4 1 stu: GRAY 

9S-2 2 BCU: MX 
9S·Z 1 SClf GP..A¥ 

95·2 2 BClf MX 
95·1 1 BCLF BlK 

95_. 6 SCLF MX 
9S-4 6 8Cl.F au: 

26 460 Sll4 00 
14 1.150 SU4 . .ZS 

106 2.290 5120.00 

181 470 5ll9.SO 

21l l.44S Sll!l.SO 
420 935 SUl.SO 
42& 980 SL2o.oo 
4]2 4160 SlllJJO 

01 9:.1:S Sl20.CO 
419 1,190 Sl14.SO 

444 895 '$110.00 

5524AO 

SU.o&U 
$2,148.00 

SS61.6S 
51.712 » 
51.145 1& 

$1.176.00 
5510.60 

51.110.00 

St59l.SS 
5984.50 

471 u..: /"•~lCJI) 00 ... ~~5-~ J 

114 
181 

m 
lS4 
379 

397 

.. ., .. 
153 
2}4 

., 
18S 

205 ,. 
lSO 
364 

lll 
1511 ,., 
247 

"' laS 

1.010 Slll.SO 

475 SUl.SO 

1,900 5134.50 
1.135 Sll4.1S 

495 
410 

~ 
t,DS 

2.770 
m .. , 
sso ,., 
'" ~ 

5,255 
660 

5,110 

GSS 
710 

690 
--:u;uo 

5135.50 

su1so .... ~~::~·:: 1 

$30.25 
S83.00 
581.00 

snso -»b~S.-~1 

580.00 

sas.oo 
sqo.oo 
512:.00 

SlOl.SO 

S76.00~ ... :l~-~ I 

St077S 
5101 so 
StOS 7S 

st~.oo 

599.75 

$99.50 - ~~ )~ J 

465 Sl1.3 50 
1.180 S98.SO 

CI4/U/10 .a&12 TM Canle. Inc. 95·1 1 DCLF 8LJC 

04'/12/10 4112 TMC:.ttle.lnc 95·1 4 I!CU: eli 
04/ll/10 ~11 TM t.l:tle.lnc. 95·1 S BCLf MX 
04/12/10 q72 TM C~n:..1nc:.. 95-1 I S(Lf: RWF 
04/12/10 4872 TM C.tt1~.1nc 95·1 3 6Clf MJI; 

04/U/10 487l TM Cattle, Inc. 95-1 2 BCLF 81.1( 

04/12/10 <1872 TMC.nle.lnc... 9S·l 2 BClFBLK 
04/12110 4872 TM C..uh!:.lnc. ~1 1 BCLF R£0 

Gt/U/10 <1872 TMC.ttl41. 11"1(. 9S-1 2 BC.lF BLJC: 
04/12/10 4872 TM c.anl~.lnr... 95.·1 l ICJ..F CHAR 
Gd/12/10 q]2 TM C.tt~. In~.:. 95-1 2 BCLF MJI; 

TM Clttko_ Inc. 95·1 1 8CLF Bllt 

"'872 TM~!I!.Inc. 

.4872 TM Uttle.tnc. 
41!72 TM C..!t!e. lnc 

4812 TM Onl~. Inc: 
4872 iM Cattle, Inc. 

~ .. !"" CJIW..If'C. 
~ ,'cL."': 

.suonor~'» · 
!fS.-1 2 5CLF CH.\ 

95·1 1 scu: (t1A. 

'S·l 4 SC1F 8lk 
9S--1 4 ~LFMX 

95--1 
9H 

TMC,nti~.lnc. 9S...l l H(lf MX 
7146 
1246 
12 .. 

72"5 
72<.S 
7245 
7245 

7245 

?~_-s 

TM C..Uie.IM 95·1 1 HFR GRAY 
TMC.ttle.Jnc... ,S-1 1 HCl~BlX 

fM ~ttle.lnc. 95-1 l riClf SPOf 

TMCIU14.1nc 
TMCJttle,Jt~c. 

TMCaule.lnc.. 

SUIJ'I'OT..._~-

9S· 6 SCLF SPOT 

9S 1 SWCko\R 
95· 2 SClF SPOft 

TM C.a:U!4!.1cx. 95- t SC.LF HOU 

TM t.Jnlto.lnc. 95· 1 6Clf 81..1( 
TMC.nle.lnc. 95· 1 SCLFilk 

SuaratAI. """"i2' . ' 

7256 TM CIHie, Inc.. 1)5-6 & SClF M:X 

7256 TM c.an:e. '""· 95-6 1 8Clf CHA 
7256 TM C..ttl4!,lnc. 95-6 1 SClF Bu: 
7256 TM C..ttl•.lr.c. 95--6 1 SCLF ROAN 

ns.; TM UttM. In(, 9S~S 1 llClF &WF 
7256 TMCattle,lnc. 95·6 1 BClF BW~ 

·~~v:,,>:;t;f $98TOT~~ 

72!tS TM C.n~.lr.c. 95-S 1 SCLF GRY 

:725$ tMQttle_I"C. 95·5 :Z BCtfMX 

ll7 
163 
164 

167 

la3 

"'' ll9 

510 SlOl.SO 
1.250 595 00 

550 SlOI.SO 
1.260 5114.00 
l.J 15 5114.25 

$517 65 II 09/13/10 72SS TM Cau1~.1r-c. 
Sl,187SO 09/ll/10 7255 7M t.lttl@.lnc. 
55~6.15 0'9/13/10 1255 TMC..ttS.,Inc 

Sl,"116.40 09/11/10 7255 TM C...ttl4!. tnc.. 
S3.SSB.89 09/1 l/10 725S TM C41ttl•. inc 

95-S l SCLF (iP.A.Y 
9S-5 2 BClF MX 

'JS-5 1 BCLF BLK 
9:;.5 6 SCLF MX 

95-S 6 BClF BLK 

26 46() $118 co 
14 1.190 Slll.lS 
106 2.l90 5124 00 
18l 470 Slll so 
213 1.445 $12l.SO 
420 935 s asso 
428 980 5124.00 

4l2 460 SllS 00 

413 9lS $124,00 
4.!~ !,3"90 s t 1&. 50 

444 !9S Sl14.00 
411 455 

1 .. 

187 
m 
154 
!15 
197 

•• 
1S3 

~ 

1.020 

475 Sllt..SO 
1.900 Sll7.SD 
1.&35 
1,410 

$1700 

S'n 00 

SS.tl.IO 

S1,4.ll.U 
52.139.60 

5580.45 
Sl,770.11 
Sl.l&l.78 

Sl.21S.20 
S529.00 

51.147.00 
st .. , . ., 
Sl,OZO.:SC 

234 
m 

1.140 ... 
470 

l.2SO ·----:ms Sll.~ , ~_:.c1~.1) l 

., 
18S 

20S 

"" 3SO 
364 

2,770 $.1400 
S2S 51900 

99S 594.00 
sso 
)40 

m 
~' 

Bl S,2SS 

158 660 SlOl.SO 
24S 5,1.30 Sl06.7S 

}47 685 $106.00 

l3S 710 S100.75 

las ~, , stoo.so ... _ ~~-·~ j 

m 
163 

164 
167 
103 
20< 
339 

46S Sl14. SO 

uao 59'9 so 
510 $102 so 

l.lSO S%.00 
sso 5109.50 

1.260 ~115.00 

3.115 $liS 25 

SSll.43 
Sl.l74.10 

SS22.7S 

51.200.00 
~22S 

Sl.74CJ.OO 

53.Si0.04 

S400 
$400 

S4.00 
$4.00 

5400 
!.<'.00 

$400 

54.00 

54.00 
54.00 

S4.00 

Sl oo 
Sl 00 
5100 
51.00 

$1.00 

Sl.OO 

SlOO 

$18.40 
S'IS-'0 
591.60 
S18.SO 
$57.80 

Sl7.40 

53920 
S18.40 
$17.00 

SS560 
SlS&O 

$4.65 

su.ao 
55.10 

su.so 
ssso 

$12.60 
53115 

' . ~. ' 

Witt rft"t'IW(I' c~tr. for tru~tlt"-10. 
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09/11/10 mo n,..,. Stoc:k)'l•ds..llC 

09/U/10 12l0 Ti'!a Stoc~anU.l.LC 
09/ll/10 7HO Ti"'.IStodrr~td,.UC 

Li-~Uo<k NQrtet. Inc 

10/12/10 S1074 Lolll S,os u-estocW Ma..Wff. ll'tt.. 

10/WlO 'HQ14 Lolli Ire» LNM'!oclr: M.lrU':. lr'l( 91· 1 6WFST'Jt 
TOTAl -!.. 

1 9LIC.HfA OOOHil SOil $.10500 SSlS.OO 
11/21/10 ~lSEil Lolli ltc>S l>v~Ht«k M.artcoe:t4 1nc.. 92-14 2 BlKHF-R 000115 975 Slo7.SC Sl,<MI.ll 
11/2)/10 !ti:S6li LOlli Bra-\ ~tock. M.ltiC"tt.,lnc 92-14 I SUC.H~R 000)68 !lOS Si.062S S96l.SO 
ll/23/10 S.l:!t6J Ldli Bros. lNP~I«k: "'.}ria;. !r-<.. 9.2:·1• l P.LJ.!'l~R ooo .... 480 $101.00 s-auo 

llJ.ililO 51S63 LoUiSfos lNHIOcit.M.I~1,It'\C 91-14 1 6W~t4fR 000011 soo Sl02 SO SSI2 SO 
11./23/JO 'SlS6J Loll• ltos Lrve1tock M.if11'tt. '"'· 92-14 ; IW~ HFR 000294 1.<40 Sl09.S.O $.1,620.60 

tllH/10 SlS6l toni 8rotl!Vf!'Sto{k. M~f'Ut. !0\( 9l-14 ; MtJ:HFA' 000093 ......, S101.7S Sl.S.OS.90 
lll2l/t0 SlS6J loliil'tMlnte'StOr:k:M.Irk.t't.:..,c.. 92·1• 1 OiAAHUI 0002&7 460 SlQ4SO $480.70 
11/ll/10 S1S63 lolii 8<'01 L!YHI<n:k. M~f\J!l. Inc_ 92-1< ' RWfl,HF-11. """""' 1,565 SlO'OO H.lil7.50 

TOTAl. ~ ~ - Si:166.1~ 

' 8llC ~F-R 000152 l,&JC S!OOOO svuo.oo 
ll/]0/10 Sl670 lol!i Sro~ l..M!s:oclrt Mlritfl.. In( 92·2 -·-MOIST"Ft 00016E l.UOO SUl.SO ~.016.00 

TOTAL 11 

518>-l lOEii BrCK tswuoctr. M.arle.tt. ~c 92.-Jl l av:stR 

11)14/10 Sl8S4 Lo!h Brcx L•""tock M.1t~ In( 9111 1 oum 0001 .. . ., 
12/14/10 Sl!S4 l.o11i Broio l'Vf'i(OC.k Mari::ll'!:t.lnc 91·ll 1 RI.K.ST~ 000170 .,s suo.so 

0:/U/10 S18S4 lOUi Btcn i.Nt'\~oc.k M.ltU:t.l"c 92·11 1 8/R STR I)X)Jl5 1.410 Slll >O 

_AI...,.....,... ~ 

U/14/10 S18S5 t.ollt &fOJ l.•vutod:MJr"et.ltl( 'Jl~ 1 Bli<.Sffl! OOOAlO m S1~SOO 

\1.1' .. 4110 Sl&SS Loif• &l4t l•venocll ~a''wll. inc. 92-12 : R£CSTR """"'' 170 Sll9.00 
1l/16/10 51155 t.olk ~ lNt1to<~ ~Mr:c-t. ,.,,, n.12 1 R.ECSTR ~ - $120 00 

l.Ut.s/10 SliS'S Lolli 8r01.1.1vnlad: M.artr:•t. 11\C 9.l-J2 1 BWfSTR 000450 '" Sill 00 

",,•<. SUitot.U • 
TOTAl I 

~ 
~ 

ov04nl 000020 

' HC\.Ffii.X 

HClF ILK 
H(I.J W:, 

1 II.!CS'r'R 
1 BliC STR 

11/23/10 51599 TM (Attic-. inc. 'Jl·U 1 ILK!-4FR 

11/2]/10 51599 TM~n!c.l1'1c. ')l-1• I 8LX ~FR 

11/23/10 Sl59'J TMC..-.~.11'.(. '92-11• 1 !Jll( HfR 

!VIl/10 5l59$ TM C.ttle,l<'l( 9l·l4 _i_BUC:.HFR 

TOTAl. f!OW IUV£R • 91·14 (!1CX£l 100Cl • 
ll/23/10 51599 T'M t.ut~.lnc.. 92 t• 1 ew,: HFQ. 

11/U/10 5lS99 TM C..nle. 'nt... 92-14 -··- 8WFHFA 

TOlAl FOR IOYtR• 92-14 {TtCKn lOOll . 
ll/2l/10 Sl.S99 TMOttlt".lm. 92·1• J MI~MHt 

llfll/10 SU99 TMC..rt",!"'C. '9il·l4 l MIX)oiFA; 

ll/23/10 515:99 T'M ~!tie, trc. 9l-l4 ' Mt,X<.(f" 

TOTAl. FOR SUYl.R•tl·U (1CJCET 1002~- 7 
TOTAl ~ 

lVJ0/10 SJ6S. TMC..Itll!',!ft( 9l·l.C ) BU:: HF~ 

11/l0/10 Sl691 f'MUn!«.tr.c. 92-4 • MIXS'TR 

1 8H.STR 

12/lA./10 SlS66 TMc...a~A.Int. 92·S 1 BlKMA. 
TOTAL fOil SUYER tt9l·S (T?Ck(T JONJ_l_ 

llJ14./lO S1266 T'M Uttle, lnc.. 9l·S l Au: STR 
TOTAL. Foa. BUY£1l • 92:-5 (T'ICKET lOOli ...... J .. -
.. -·- : ~AI.-7-. 

12/14/10 S.la66 TMC-It:!~. ;« 92·5 1 l),_l(~iR 

lOTAL fOil lUlU I 92·5 {Tto::ElllJS)_1_ 

92--4 1 AEDSTR 
72-.4 l lti:OS.T~ 

TOTAL f:OR BUYER 191-4 (TlCXtT U16i_2_ 

1V'l4/l0 51865 TMC.Intt,I"'C.. 9A.·4 _l_!Wf~Tll, 

TOTAl. toiiiJUYlR •""""' (TKUT llllj 1 .. ,,.,., .. , .. ;,, , SlmoTAI.,....--
"' TOl-.l_!.!_ 

92·1: _l_P.[O')TR 

11 1.170 

119 2.21S 
15. 760 

'._ ·::4,!45.··· 
~ 

PI/A 66S 

"'" 7•i Sl01.SO 

N/A 675 51075,0 

~ 

001000 soc Slll.SO 
001000 97S $111.50 
001000 90S sn,.so 
001000 480 S1B.SO 

~ 
001001 soo Sll5.7S 
CClOOl ~ 'SllS7\ 

1,910 

001001 1,4.10 Sl1l.7S 
001002 •60 'Slll7S 

001001 1.5~ Sll1.7S 
~ 
~ 

001000 1..:1o SUl.SO 
001001 

001024 

oo1o2• •ss 
-..a 

001001~ 
1.410 

·:;' ,;~,:., 

001135 S15 
--siS 

001116 310 $134.15-
00Ulli 400 Sl34.~S ~~n.uu ---no ·-· SL011 sa 
00112.1 l9S S ll9.00 SS09 SS --m ·-----
~~'~" 
~ 

OOOJSO ~ S14S.SO ),_':Itt 'i'> 1 

croupfd tof:t"the' or. .o~d\t,Jsttd lrnoiOke, tl\(of~Ofe. ~ 

Wn1 •ts.o rcc:tivft • commission for bll'fin&lht c.eUho 

croupc-<: toeeti'Mtr en .adjt.J$;ed inw~t~: 
1:1-ler~fcrc-. dt"!..l•loerUir.nt. Co ;i'-c m~rk·t.IP'$ 01": Heh 1ac:\t~ n. 

•e<.~•"«"<' i check for the ,....ark-up 

•ec•w~ 01 check: forth~ m.,tlt·uo 

lt!'l<!r~fOte:, detail ~rt.al"'"' to ti\.1! mar\.-vps. on ucK tic~et i1 

rec~r.-1'~ .a chi!'Ck forth~ /Nitlc·up 
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01./0'111 
01/GI/11 
01/04111 

01./04111 
01/04111 

01/04111 

01/0G/11 

01/04/11 
01/04/11 
01/04/11 
01/04/11 
01/04/11 

52109 Lolli &rosl.J'II~nock Mar\el h~c. 
52 109 Lolli ftros Uvutoek M.ll'lctt tne. 
52109 Lolli Bros LM!Stodr. M~~t. ""c.. 

52109 Lolli Bro, livrstoek ~rktt.lne. 
52109 LoUi Bros LNHtoek Mark~. Inc. 

52109 Lolli Brm \...iv"estock Marke\, Inc. 

52109 Lolli Bro" Livestock ~Mt. tne. 

52109 Lolli Bros li'lltstock Market. Inc. 
52109 Lolli Bros li .... stock. Market, Inc. 

52109 tom Bros Livestock M;u1tet.lnc. 
52 1M Lolli Bros Lhl~tock Milrk.et:.lnc. 

52109 LoKI Bros L.i'llestodt ~arket. Inc. 

92-4 1 BUC.STP. 

92-4 1 ftliCSTR 
,2_. 1 BUSTR 

92-4 1 BWF STR 

92-4 l BWFSTR 

92--4 l BWF STR 

92... 1 01AX MAlE. 

92-4 l 8LK STR 
,2-4 3 BBWf.' Klf 
92_. 1 BUC BCLF 

92... 1 au: &c.u 
92-' 1 BlJC:MAI.E 

TOTAL~ 

000021 430 5131.00 
000131 415 5110.00 

000275 42.5 5128.00 

OOCQI1 450 $126.00 

000107 400 5139.00 

000381 410 5118.00 

000419 J85 SU6.00 

DOCIOU l80 5120.00 
OOCilU l.lBC $131.00 

000313 390 $128.00 
000315 430 $131.50 

000421 375 $141.00 

--!e!!.. 

1 52176 Lolli Bros ~c\ Market.tnc:. 92·1 9 BBWf.' sn 000191 4.645 5144.2.5 
01/11111 52176 Lolli Btos.U~slOek M~~ Inc. 92-1 5 BliC 5TII 000191 2,670 5144.50 

01/11{11 52176 Lo1118ro,LiveuockMarQt,lnc. 91·1 2 Bl.KSTR 0001-'4 9SS $1J8.SO 

5UIITO'IAL1' ~ 

01/11111 52177 Lolli Bros ~'toclt Mo~rket,lnc. 92-S J BUC STII 

01/11/11 5Zln Lolli Brei Uvtstodl. Mo~rktl.lnc. 92·5 1 BWf 5Tlt 
01111/11 52177 Lolli&ros.UvtStoc.kMirlttt.lnG- 92·5 1 BliC.SlR 

01/11/11 521n Lolli Bros. LIYMtock Multet.lnc. 92·5 2 8lK5TR 

01/11J11 52177 LoHi8rosl.NestockM,r\et.,lnc. 92·5 1 BlKSTR 

.~_..~ 

01111/11 52178 Lolli 8fo' livHtoclt Martel Inc. 92·20 " ~IX STit 

~OJAL.~ 
TOTAL-2,_ 

6 i7R HHI 
01/18/11 52304 Lolli Bros livestock Mar\et.lnc. 92-1& 1 SMOK HFR 
01/1&/11 52Jt)& Lolli 8rO'I'l.lwSlock Marktl, Inc. 91·1" 1 &.K HFR 

000061 1.475 5147.50 

000019 SIS $140.00 
000080 485 5143.50 

000179 995 5143.75 

000186 445 5140.00 

~ 

OCXI27l 2.010 5131 so 

·wo·,. 
~ 

000025 2.955 

000336 460 
OOOSOol o;oo 

92·11 1 MIX STR 
92·11 1 MIXS"lll 

92-11 1 MIX'i'TJ: 

000200 
000200 

000200 

•30 
415 

•zs 
N~ OI'OU.O /ormrd wos S lilt PleiWf~ uurn ccruaJ wt'l';ht (S1 

TOTALFOR8UYtii192·11(TICXET200)-J- ~ 
1 52.142 TM Qnle. Inc. 92-11 1 IWf 5TI' 000305 450 

S2142 TM Qnle. Inc. 92·11 1 BWF S~ 000305 400 

52142 TM C.nle. Inc.. 

TM~nle,lnc. 

TMC.nle. Inc. 

TM~rtlt:.lnc. 

92·11 1 awF sm 
1 BWF5TR 

ILK BCLf 
92·11 l ILK IO.F 

92-11 1 BLK 80.f 

000305 4LO 

OOOlOS lSS 

~ 
000100 380 
00:;)100 1.180 

000100 390 
TM CJnlt.lnc. 92·11 1 BLK 8CLF 000100 430 

TM CIUif:. Inc. 92·11 1 BLIC: Baf 000100 375 
New group fonnrd wos Sibs h;flt~ rlton octwl.w1j';JU 5 

TOTAL fOil BUYOt I !2-11 (TICKET 1.-,- ----r.Ji.O 
TOTAL...,!L ......!.2!2.. 

01/11/10 52206 TMCillr:tle.lnc.. 92·11 S BlltSTR 
TOTAL FOR I!IUYU 1'2·11 (TlCKET loot 14 

Dl/11/10 52206 TMCinle.lnc.. 92·11 2 BlKSTR 
TOTALFOR.BUY£1' 192-11 (TICKET 205)_>_ 

"·' ;; .·~ ;isilnarA£~ ,.:_· 

52.175.63 01/lL/10 52206 TM Gmlt,ln<. 92·11 l 8LIC STR 
TOTAL FOR BUYER 192-11 (TtekfT ") -,-

$721.00 01/11/10 522:06 TM ~nle.lnc. 92·11 l BlKSTR 
5695.98 01/11/10 52206 TMCan\.e. Lnl(. 92-11 1 BlKSU 

TOTAL FOR IU'f'tR I 92·U (TICXET 11) -,-

51.43031 01/11/10 52206 TMCattle,lnc. 92·11 2 BlKSTR 
TOTAL FOR 8UY£R 192-11 (TICKET 12.0)_2_ 

S623.00 OlJll/10 52206 1M ~ttle. lf'IC: 92-11 1 BliC STR 
TOTAL FOiliU'Y'IA • t:l-11 (TICUT 124}_1_ 

'~-~~-:~,____ .. ,,_ :'jij~-~-'~,~:>.,-

1 Mrx5n 
r-

suos TNI Clttlt, Inc. 92· 1 CHOC STJII 
TOTAl FOR BUYtR • 92:- ('1lCK(T 21Sl_1_ 

'.<: ,""~;'~. .sumJlAI. '4· 
TOTAl_!!.,. 

000205 

OOOCI69~ 
1.475 

000081 515 

()O()OS1~ 

'-000 
000120 _..!!!.. 

99S 
000124~ .. , 
~ 

000209 1,510 
---;:sw 

000215~ 

""' : ... ~ 
~ 

5135.75 

SUS.75 

$135.75 .... :::·::'1 
5140.75 

S140.1S 
5140.75 

51.&0.75 ;,,...a..~ I 

$143.SO 

5143.50 

SlHSO 
514.3.50 
5143.50 

,.., ,,,. -.~ I 

S14l.so __ -~~-~~I 

5l309 TM QUit. Inc. 
52309 TM C,ule. Inc. 

92·13 6 8lK HFR ooosos 2.955 S127.75 
92-ll 1 8U( HFR 000505 460 5127.75 

52309 TM Cntl•.lnc. 92-13 l BI.IC HFR 000505 SOD 5127.75 
01/18/11 52306 Lolli Brc» liveitodt MiMt.lnc. 91-lol 2 BlKHFR 

TOTAL~ 

000515 ~ 5116.50 ;,.l,l•l./U I 
~ "-tl, .... , .. 

ooosos ~ 5t27.7s .............. u I 
~ .tJ< ...... ,.., 

S2.309 TM Ortle. !(I(. 92-13 2 BU:: HFR 

TOTAL FOR BUYER •92-13 (TICKET SOS] ~ 

~rt~mnc to the mo~rk-ups on uch tidtet is 

LGYI ~ !Monty W"ltt rec~"ed a check for the I"!"! iNk-up. 

wn crouped to1tt.._, on adjuntd invoice; 
• deuil ptruin•na tot~ mattt.up' on eKh t)Cke1.1S 

lsum.rn¥ited below. 

""thheld normal selli,. fH-s inO ~ions 
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